
From:
To: AGO - Info
Subject: Public Records Request
Date: Monday, April 5, 2021 6:24:58 PM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Hi,

Hope you are doing great!

I would like to request the Public Records from the State of Vermont - Consumer Protection Offices.

*         List of RFP's / Bids published by the State of Vermont - Consumer Protection Offices department, related to
IT training in the last 3 years.

*         Name of the winning bidders per RFP / Bid.

By IT Training I mean:

*         Microsoft Office [Excel, powerpoint, word, Access, Outlook, Windows 10

*         IT Software Training [PowerBI, Oracle, PeopleSoft, Tableau, Cisco, VMWare etc.]

*         ITIL , PMP, Cyber Security, Project Management Leadership Development / Professional Development

*         Computer Skills Training

*         etc

Looking forward to your positive response.

Regards,

Adam Davis



From:
To: AGO - Info
Subject: Public Records Request
Date: Monday, April 5, 2021 6:37:15 PM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Hi,

Hope you are doing great!

I would like to request the Public Records from the State of Vermont - Attorney General.

*         List of RFP's / Bids published by the State of Vermont - Attorney General department, related to IT training
in the last 3 years.

*         Name of the winning bidders per RFP / Bid.

By IT Training I mean:

*       Microsoft Office [Excel, powerpoint, word, Access, Outlook, Windows 10
*       IT Software Training [PowerBI, Oracle, PeopleSoft, Tableau, Cisco, VMWare etc.]
*       ITIL , PMP, Cyber Security, Project Management Leadership Development / Professional Development
*       Computer Skills Training
*       etc

Looking forward to your positive response.

Regards,

Adam Davis




